

From: Gary Boldra

To: John Kennedy

Date: February 07, 2002

Subject:

FCC File #: 0064-EX-ML-2001- Reply

Message:

Since the radar transmitter and receiver will be mounted under a Navy F-14, operating out of Pt. Mugu, and making ground images over a military target range at standoff ranges of 10 to 30 kilometers, providing exact Lat/Long information data of all anticipated flight tracks is difficult at this time. We have contacted the government project office and asked for their preliminary flight test schedule and flight track data and will summarize it for you when we get it next week.

If this explanation is sufficient, please let us know. If the preliminary data from the project office is of use to you, also let us know. If the actual Lat/Long of each anticipated flight track is necessary we can provide this preliminary data as soon as it can be gathered.

Thank You,
Gary L. Boldra, Principal Engineer
Lockheed Martin M&DS-RS
1300 S. Litchfield Rd.
Goodyear, AZ 85338
623-925-7459
623-925-6156(fax)
gary.l.boldra@lmco.com